STATE STREET (continued)

its center is a 5-bay, projecting, gable-roof pavilion, flanked by 2-story, hip-
roof wings which contain twin arcaded entrances. A square steeple was
removed about 1960.

SUMMER STREET

*19

*23

*25

*30

JEREMIAH INGRAHAM HOUSE (c. 1786, moved 1893): This is a 2-
1/2-story, 4-bay Colonial house which was originally built at 217 Hope
Street. Some original interior woodwork is intact and the wraparound
porch dates from about 1900. Ingraham was a shipmaster and merchant,

BENJAMIN THOMAS MUNRO HOUSE (c. 1870): This is a 3-bay,
end-gable-roof, vernacular cotiage with a full-width front porch.

JOHN NELSON WEST HOUSE (c. 1865): A 5-bay flank-gable-roof
vernacular cottage built shortly after the Civil War. The interior plan is
basically intact.

HARRY C. MUNRO HOUSE (1920s): This is a 3-bay colonial cottage
or Cape, of a type popular in Bristol in the years following World War 1.

THAMES STREET

*34

*38

*50

*60

*10

LUCINDA T. MANCHESTER HOUSE (c. 1879): This is a small, 2-
story, 3-bay, end-gable roof cottage with its original exterior detailing
intact. Between 1919 and 1954 the house was owned by the Cranston
Worsted Mills.

LECLAIR APARTMENTS (c. 1890, moved c. 1938): A 2-1/2-story, 3-
bay, end-gable-roof, late 19th-century building with a typical bracketed
entrance hood. It was moved to this site from the northwest corner of
Thames and Constitution Streets about 1938 to permit expansion of the
mills on the west side of Thames Street,

WILLIAM C. MANCHESTER HOUSE (c. 1835): This is a 2-story, 3-
bay, end-gable-roof, Greek Revival cottage. It was the first house built
on the corner lot sold to Manchester by Benjamin T. Easlerbrooks in
1831. Manchester was part owner of the Thomas Hall, a 66-foot schooner,
registered in Bristol during 1836-37.

SECOND FRANCIS BOURN HOUSE (c. 1840): This is a simple, 2-
1/2-story, 3-bay, end-gable-roof Greck Revival house. Corner pilasters
are covered by composition siding. The narrow lot was set off from the
fot at 70 Thames Street. Bourn was a housewright. The house was sold
to John B. Pearce, a harness maker, in 1891,

FIRST FRANCIS BOURN HOUSE (c. 1835): Bourn built this 2-1/2-
story, 3-bay, end-gable-roof Greek Revival house for himself. The
pedimented facade has a fine recessed entrance; front and inside faces of
the pilasters and the underside of the lintel have an applied Greek key
design. A modern window has been inserted on the facade,
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